From: LUPT - Planning Conditions

To: David Campbell

Subject: RE: Planning Condition No. 13 of Grant Approval Ref SD22A/0342- Deferral Request
Date: Monday 30 September 2024 14:13:28

Attachments: image001.png

Dear David,

| have added your correspondence regarding Condition 13 to the Planning File and
acknowledge that you are in discussions with the Housing Department to agree the PartV
terms to form the final Part V agreement for the proposed development. Please advise the
Plannig Authority once an agreement has been reached with the Housing Department.

Regards,

Fiona Campbell
Planning registry

From: David Campbell <dcampbell@martin-group.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday 24 September 2024 14:37

To: LUPT - Planning Conditions <planningconditions@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Subject: Planning Condition No. 13 of Grant Approval Ref SD22A/0342- Deferral Request

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

| write on behalf of Riverside Projects Ltd in respect of granted approval Ref SD22A/0342.

Please find attached correspondence attached for your attention seeking a deferral for
Condition no. 13 of plan approval SD22A/0342.

We would be grateful if the planning department can please review and advise on the
attached information at their earliest convenience.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

David Campbell

David Campbell
Project Manager

T +44 (0) 28 7126 2184
M +44 (0) 78 7474 0105
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This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual

to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of The Martin Group. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error. Whilst all reasonable care has been
taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward
transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. No responsibility is accepted by The Martin Group in this regard and the recipient should carry out such
virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. This email is sent on a without prejudice basis. All

offers made are subject to contract / contract denied.

This email is from The Martin Property Group. The email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
may be legally privileged and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Any unauthorised direct or indirect dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify and delete the e-mail
from your system. Emails or other communications sent to and from The Martin Property Group may be
monitored.

Whilst we have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from any viruses we do not
guarantee that and it is your responsibility to ensure that they are virus free



